Minutes of the 1st Parent -Teacher Association meeting Academic year 2022-23

Date: June 4th Day: Saturday

Attended by: Attended by: Principal, Chief Coordinator, Subject coordinators, Pre-Primary Coordinator, Primary Coordinator, Teacher representatives and Parent representatives.

Sl.	Class	Name of the student	Name of the parent	Contact no.	Teacher's name	Contact no.
1.	I	Saanvi.S.Rao	Shankar Rao	9945989989	Vani.P	9164190634
2.	II	Arohi.S. Horanginmath	Dr.Shivasharana Horanginmath	9036366326	Pavithra.J	9686408402
3.	III	Diya.N	D.N.Nagaraj	9901048313	Leelavathi.K	9900216418
4.	IV	Janvith M C	Chandrashekar M	9980985024	Deepika.M	9686740219
5.	V	Jenita Roy	Roy Varghese	7975129149	Sharmila.S	9945633315
6.	VI	Shreeya Patil	Arati Patil	9986296111	Sridevi.S	9986584622
7.	VII	Bhuvana.M	Muniraju.N	9845864467	Shruti Chittoria	9741361824

- Principal welcomed and thanked the parents for the trust and being part of the school with continued support.
- The academic session has begun with the bridge course to bridge the gap because of discontinuity.
- All students are made familiar with the classroom and teachers.
- Awareness about Covid precautions and the measures undertaken by the school.
- Hand wash and drinking water facilities are made available in a hygienic way keeping the health as priority.
- Students who use van are let go after the long bell and the students escorted by the parents are handed over to them only after 10 minutes to ensure the safety of the students.
- School leaders and house leaders are appointed to kick start the co curricular activities in the form of house activities to explore the talents of children and provide better exposure in different areas of interest.
- Monthly planners are made available.
- Activities for the coming sessions will be discussed in the further meetings.
- Parents co operation is sought in regard to proper maintenance of Uniforms, personal hygiene, punctuality, follow up of assignments like Home works, projects, activities etc through diaries and regular attendance to PTMs.
- Parents are free to approach the concerned for their concerns or grievances after the school hours till 4.30 pm.
- Yoga and shloka classes to help the students for holistic improvement.
- Mandatory installation of fire extinguishers for the safety of children.

Parents expressed their satisfaction over various action taken for the overall development and safety of the students.

Principal thanked all the student, parent and teacher representatives.

Minutes of the 2nd Parent -Teacher Association meeting Academic year 2022-23

Date: October 22 Day: Saturday

Attended by: Attended by: Principal, Chief Coordinator, Subject coordinators, Pre-Primary Coordinator, Primary Coordinator, Teacher representatives and Parent representatives.

Sl.	Class	Name of the student	Name of the parent	Contact no.	Teacher's name	Contact no.
1.	I	Saanvi.S.Rao	Shankar Rao	9945989989	Vani.P	9164190634
2.	II	Arohi.S. Horanginmath	Dr.Shivasharana Horanginmath	9036366326	Pavithra.J	9686408402
3.	III	Diya.N	D.N.Nagaraj	9901048313	Leelavathi.K	9900216418
4.	IV	Janvith M C	Chandrashekar M	9980985024	Deepika.M	9686740219
5.	V	Jenita Roy	Roy Varghese	7975129149	Sharmila.S	9945633315
6.	VI	Shreeya Patil	Arati Patil	9986296111	Sridevi.S	9986584622
7.	VII	Bhuvana.M	Muniraju.N	9845864467	Shruti Chittoria	9741361824

- Principal welcomed the members.
- Midterm examinations were held successfully for all the classes.
- Parent teachers meetings were held to get feedback from the parents and also to know their expectations individually.
- The first term has come to an end in September and we are already in the second term of the session.
- Various activities held in academic areas as well as recreational co curricular ones that were planned for the students were appreciated by the parents.
- The Inter house, Interschool, Taluk level and District level competitions have inculcated competitive spirit as well as team spirit in students.
- The participation of the school students in the Independence Day celebration at Taluk level has received accolades from the authorities.
- Initiative for remedial coaching for the students who need extra support was proposed by the teachers and parents were in favour of it.
- There is a plan of conducting OES Fest and Sports Day to showcase the hidden talents of children in various areas and give a venue to exhibit them.
- Parents were appreciative about the efforts of teachers and management in enabling the students to cope up with regular schooling after the Covid crisis along wise taking care of health and hygiene.
- Principal thanked the members and looking forward to the second term ending successfully.